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Noeleen Keavey

Subject: FW: Notification from EPA in relation to P1203-01 Vantage Data Centers Dub11 Ltd EPA043048

 

From: Mary Tucker <M.Tucker@pleanala.ie>  
Sent: Tuesday 12 September 2023 15:02 
To: Licensing Staff <licensing@epa.ie> 
Subject: RE: Notification from EPA in relation to P1203‐01 Vantage Data Centers Dub11 Ltd EPA043048 
 
Dear Sir/Madam, 
 
I have been asked by An Bord Pleanála to refer to your email received 2nd August, 2023 in relation to  Planning 
register reference number SD21A/0241 ‐  ABP‐313787‐22 (the  correct appeal  reference number in relation to 
SD21A/0241 is ABP‐313787‐22) 
 
Please be advised that the Board did not determine this case as the appeal was withdrawn. 
 
 
Yours faithfully, 
 
Mary Tucker 
Executive Officer  
 
 

From: Appeals2 <appeals@pleanala.ie>  
Sent: Wednesday, August 2, 2023 4:26 PM 
To: Mary Tucker <M.Tucker@pleanala.ie> 
Cc: library <library@pleanala.ie>; communications <communications@pleanala.ie> 
Subject: FW: Notification from EPA in relation to P1203‐01 Vantage Data Centers Dub11 Ltd EPA043048 
 
 
 

From: Bord <bord@pleanala.ie>  
Sent: Wednesday, August 2, 2023 4:22 PM 
To: Appeals2 <appeals@pleanala.ie> 
Subject: FW: Notification from EPA in relation to P1203‐01 Vantage Data Centers Dub11 Ltd EPA043048 
 
 
 

From: noreply Reply <noreply@epa.ie>  
Sent: Wednesday, August 2, 2023 3:53 PM 
To: Bord <bord@pleanala.ie>; South Dublin County Council ‐ Pln Sec (Spec Body) <planning.dept@sdublincoco.ie> 
Subject: Notification from EPA in relation to P1203‐01 Vantage Data Centers Dub11 Ltd EPA043048 
 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

Please review the attached notification. Any response should be submitted to licensing@epa.ie. 

 

EPA Correspondence Ref# LACT00014179 EIS/EIAR - Enter Consultations with PA/ABP. 
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Please note that there is no requirement to acknowledge receipt of this e-mail. 

  

Yours faithfully, 

Environmental Protection Programme 

Office of Environmental Sustainability 

Tel: 053-9160600 


